From: Hsueh. Kevin

To: Ryan, Michelle; Turtil, Richard; Persinko, Andrew; Miller, Debra
Cc: Bjornsen, Alan

Subject: Fw: Ross Site Walkover and Consultation

Date: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 6:13:04 PM

FYI

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Kevin Hsueh
202-510-5669

From: Bjornsen, Alan

To: john.murray@blackfeetplanning.org <john.murray@blackfeetplanning.org>; dhamilton@c-a-
tribes.org <dhamilton@c-a-tribes.org>; Steve Vance <steve.vance@crst-nsn.gov=>;

wandawells@midstatesd.net <wandawells@midstatesd.net>; DaleOH@crownations.net
<DaleOH@crownations.net>; jb.weston@fsst.org <jb.weston@fsst.org>; mbelgarde@yahoo.com

<mbelgarde@yahoo.com>; mrseskew@yahoo.com <mrseskew@yahoo.com>; clairsgreen@yahoo.com
<clairsgreen@yahoo.com>; ostnrrathpo@gwtc.net <ostnrrathpo@qgwtc.net>; reaglebear@yahoo.com
<reaglebear@yahoo.com>; rick_thpo02@yahoo.com <rick thpo02@yahoo.com>; wijferrisiii@yahoo.com
<wijferrisiii@yahoo.com>; dyandancer@yahoo.com <dyandancer@yahoo.com>; Waste'Win Young
<wyoung@standingrock.org>; redhawk@mhanation.com <redhawk@mbhanation.com>;
gravattlana@yahoo.com <gravattlana@yahoo.com>

Cc: Moore, Johari; Davis (FSME), Jennifer; Saxton, John; Hsueh, Kevin; Barkman Marsh, Molly
Sent: Tue Sep 20 10:07:27 2011
Subject: Ross Site Walkover and Consultation

Dear Tribal Representatives,

On September 13 and 14, the NRC hosted a site walkover and consultation for the
proposed Ross uranium recovery project in Oshoto, WY. While some tribes did attend, we
realize that competing priorities prevented all of the tribes from being represented.

In order to accommodate those tribes that could not attend the first meeting, the NRC is
hosting a second and final site walkover on Wednesday, October 26 followed by a
consultation meeting on Thursday, October 27", Please contact me by Thursday, October

13, so that we can make the necessary arrangements if you plan on attending this
meeting. Logistical information will be provided at a later date.

Respectfully,

Environmental Project Manager
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

(301) 415-1195

alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov
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